
 
 

 

Events for the Week of January 26 – January 30, 2026 
Please note, with  federal offices in the Washington, D.C. area being closed due to weather, dates for 

government reports listed below may change. 
Monday, January 26, 2026 

• Census Bureau, Durable Goods (Monthly) 
• Federal Reserve Bank of Atlanta, Atlanta Fed GDPNow (Quarterly) 
• Federal Reserve Bank of Dallas, Dallas Fed Mfg Business Index (Monthly) 
• Federal Reserve Bank of Dallas, Dallas Fed PCE (Monthly) 
• Federal Reserve Bank of Chicago, Chicago Fed National Activity (Monthly) 
• USDA-AMS, Export Inspections (Weekly) 
• British Retail Consortium, BRC Shop Price Index (Monthly) 
• ESRI, Irish Consumer Confidence (Monthly) 
• Statistics Finland, PPI (Monthly) 
• INE, Spain PPI (Monthly) 
• Ifo Institute, Germany Business Climate Index (Monthly) 
• National Bank of Belgium, Business Climate (Monthly) 
• Cabinet Office, Japan Coincident Indicator (Monthly) 
• The Bank of Korea, Consumer Confidence (Monthly) 
• National Statistics Office, Philippines Trade Balance (Monthly) 
• National Australia Bank, NAB Business Confidence (Monthly) 
• Reserve Bank of New Zealand, Credit Card Spending (Monthly) 
• Central Bank of Brazil, Current Account (Monthly) 
• The State Bank of Pakistan will announce its interest rate decision and is expected to cut rates by 

50 basis points. 
• The European Parliament’s trade committee will meet to consider when and how to move forward 

with a vote on the U.S.-European Union trade pact. 
Tuesday, January 27, 2026 

• President Trump will deliver a speech on the economy and energy in Clive, IA. He is tentatively 
scheduled to tour an ethanol facility. 

• The Federal Open Market Committee will begin its two-day closed meeting to discuss monetary 
policy and set interest rates. 

• The Commodity Futures Trading Commission (CFTC) and the Securities and Exchange 
Commission (SEC) will hold a joint event on “SEC-CFTC Harmonization, U.S. Financial 
Leadership in the Crypto Era.” 

• The Senate Agriculture, Nutrition and Forestry Committee will hold a markup of the “Digital 
Commodity Intermediaries Act.” 

• Redbook Research Inc., The Johnson Redbook Index (Weekly) 
• Conference Board, Consumer Confidence (Monthly) 

https://www.census.gov/manufacturing/m3/index.html
https://www.atlantafed.org/cqer/research/gdpnow
https://www.dallasfed.org/
https://www.dallasfed.org/
https://www.chicagofed.org/research/data/cfnai/current-data
https://www.ams.usda.gov/mnreports/wa_gr101.txt
https://brc.org.uk/
https://www.esri.ie/
https://stat.fi/
https://www.ine.es/en/index.htm
https://www.ifo.de/
https://www.nbb.be/en?l=en
http://www.cao.go.jp/index-e.html
https://www.bok.or.kr/eng/bbs/B0000179/list.do?menuNo=400063
https://psa.gov.ph/national-accounts
https://www.nab.com.au/
https://www.rbnz.govt.nz/statistics/c13
https://www.bcb.gov.br/publicacoes
http://www.redbookresearch.com/
https://www.conference-board.org/topics/consumer-confidence


 
 

 

• Federal Reserve Bank of Richmond, Richmond Manufacturing Index (Monthly) 
• ADP, Employment Change (Weekly) 
• USDA-NASS, Peanut Stocks and Processing (Monthly) 
• Gafta, EU Grain and Oilseed Imports and Exports (Weekly)  
• Statistics Finland, Consumer Confidence (Monthly) 
• INSEE, France Consumer Confidence (Monthly) 
• Statistics Sweden, Trade Balance (Monthly) 
• Statistics Denmark, Retail Sales (Monthly) 
• Bank of Japan, Core CPI (Monthly) 
• Censtatd, Hong Kong Trade Balance (Monthly) 
• Australian Bureau of Statistics, CPI (Monthly) 
• OECD, South Africa Leading Indicators (Monthly) 
• FGV, Brazil Consumer Confidence (Monthly) 
• IBGE, Brazil Mid-Month CPI (Monthly) 
• INEGI, Mexico Trade Balance (Monthly) 
• Statistics Canada, Wholesale Sales (Monthly) 
• The Bank of Canada (BoC) will release its BoC Rate Statement.  
• The Central Bank of Chile will announce its interest rate decision and is expected to hold rates 

steady. 
• The Bank of Japan will release its Monetary Policy Meeting Minutes.  
• The 16th EU-India Summit will be held in New Delhi, India. 

Wednesday, January 28, 2026 
• Federal Reserve Board Chairman Jerome Powell will hold a news conference following a Federal 

Open Market Committee meeting, where he will announce its interest rate decision. 
• GfK, Germany Consumer Climate (Monthly) 
• Istat, Italy Business Confidence (Monthly) 
• ZEW, Switzerland ZEW Expectations (Monthly) 
• Central Statistics Office Ireland, Retail Sales (Monthly) 
• National Statistical Coordination Board, Philippines GDP (Quarterly) 
• Stats NZ, New Zealand Trade Balance (Monthly) 
• ANZ, New Zealand Business Confidence (Monthly) 
• Australian Bureau of Statistics, Import and Export Price Index (Monthly) 
• The Bank of Canada will announce its interest rate decision and is expected to hold rates steady. 
• The Central Bank of Brazil will announce its interest rate decision and is expected to hold rates 

steady. 
Thursday, January 29, 2026 

• The Senate Foreign Relations Committee markup of 12 bills and vote on four nominations, 
including those of Jennifer Wicks McNamara to be the U.S. ambassador to Vietnam. 

https://www.richmondfed.org/research/regional_economy/surveys_of_business_conditions/
https://adpemploymentreport.com/
https://www.nass.usda.gov/Publications/Calendar/calendar-landing.php?year=26&month=01&day=27&report_id=11006&source=d
https://agriculture.ec.europa.eu/data-and-analysis/markets/overviews/market-observatories/crops/oilseeds-and-protein-crops_en
https://stat.fi/
https://www.insee.fr/en/statistiques
https://www.scb.se/
https://www.dst.dk/
https://www.boj.or.jp/
https://www.censtatd.gov.hk/
https://www.abs.gov.au/
https://stats.oecd.org/
https://portal.fgv.br/
https://www.ibge.gov.br/
https://www.inegi.org.mx/
https://www.statcan.gc.ca/en/start
https://www.gfk.com/press
https://www.istat.it/en/archivio/231712
https://www.zew.de/en/publications/zew-expertises-research-reports/research-reports/business-cycle/zew-financial-market-survey
https://www.cso.ie/en/index.html
http://psa.gov.ph/
https://www.stats.govt.nz/
http://www.anz.co.nz/about-us/economic-markets-research/business-outlook/
https://www.abs.gov.au/


 
 

 

• Federal Reserve, Money Supply (Weekly) 
• Federal Reserve, Balance Sheet (Weekly) 
• Census Bureau, Wholesale Inventories (Monthly) 
• DOL, Jobless Claims (Weekly) 
• BLS, Employment (Weekly) 
• BEA, Trade Balance (Monthly) 
• European Commission, Consumer Confidence (Monthly) 
• Statistics Sweden, GDP (Quarterly) 
• Federal Statistical Office, Switzerland Trade Balance (Monthly) 
• INE, Spanish Retail Sales (Monthly) 
• Istat, Italy Trade Balance (Monthly) 
• National Institute of Economic Research, Sweden Consumer Confidence (Monthly) 
• Statistics Belgium, GDP (Quarterly) 
• Minetad, Spain Business Confidence (Monthly) 
• Turkish Statistical Institute, Economic Confidence Index (Monthly)  
• Statistics Bureau of Japan, CPI (Monthly) 
• Cabinet Office, Japan Household Confidence (Monthly) 
• METI, Japan Retail Sales (Monthly) 
• Statistics Korea, Retail Sales (Monthly) 
• Australian Bureau of Statistics, PPI (Monthly) 
• Statistics South Africa, PPI (Monthly) 
• National Treasury, South Africa Budget Balance (Monthly) 
• Statistics Canada, Trade Balance (Monthly) 
• The Bank of Sweden will announce its interest rate decision. 
• The South African Reserve Bank will announce its interest rate decision. 
• The Bank of Singapore will announce its interest rate decision and is expected to leave rates 

unchanged. 
• The Foreign Affairs Council will meet in Brussels, Belgium to discuss Russia’s war against 

Ukraine. 
• British Prime Minister Keir Starmer and Finance Minister Rachel Reeves will visit China.  

Friday, January 30, 2026 
• Federal Reserve Vice Chair for Supervision Michelle Bowman will deliver remarks on “Monetary 

Policy and Supervision and Regulation” at the SW Graduate School of Banking at SMU Cox: 161st 
Assembly for Bank Directors in Oahu, HI.  

• BLS, PPI (Monthly) 
• ISM-Chicago, Chicago PMI (Monthly) 
• CFTC, Commitments of Traders (Weekly)  

https://www.federalreserve.gov/monetarypolicy/bst_fedsbalancesheet.htm
https://www.federalreserve.gov/monetarypolicy/bst_fedsbalancesheet.htm
https://www.census.gov/
http://www.workforcesecurity.doleta.gov/unemploy/DataDashboard.asp
https://www.bls.gov/home.htm
https://www.bea.gov/
https://ec.europa.eu/info/business-economy-euro/indicators-statistics/economic-databases/business-and-consumer-surveys/latest-business-and-consumer-surveys_en
https://www.scb.se/en/finding-statistics/statistics-by-subject-area/national-accounts/
https://www.bfs.admin.ch/bfs/en/home.html
https://www.ine.es/en/index.htm
https://www.istat.it/
https://www.konj.se/
https://stat.nbb.be/
http://www.minetad.gob.es/en-US/Paginas/index.aspx
https://www.tuik.gov.tr/Home/Index
https://econcal.forexprostools.com/www.stat.go.jp
http://psa.gov.ph/
https://www.meti.go.jp/
https://kostat.go.kr/anse/
https://www.abs.gov.au/
https://nationalgovernment.co.za/units/view/43/statistics-south-africa-stats-sa
https://econcal.forexprostools.com/www.treasury.gov.za
https://www.statcan.gc.ca/en/start
https://www.bls.gov/news.release/ppi.nr0.htm
https://chicago.ismworld.org/
https://www.cftc.gov/MarketReports/CommitmentsofTraders/index.htm


 
 

 

• USDA-NASS, Agricultural Prices (Monthly) 
• USDA-FAS, Export Sales (Weekly) 
• USDA-NASS, Peanut Prices (Weekly) 
• Eurostat, Eurozone GDP (Monthly) 
• Bank of England, Consumer Credit (Monthly) 
• INSEE, France PPI (Monthly) 
• INSEE, France GDP (Monthly) 
• INSEE, France Consumer Spending (Monthly) 
• Destatis, Germany CPI (Monthly) 
• Destatis, Germany HICP (Monthly) 
• Destatis, Germany GDP (Monthly) 
• Destatis, Germany Import Price Index (Monthly) 
• Istat, Italy PPI (Monthly) 
• Istat, Italy GDP (Monthly) 
• INE, Spain CPI (Monthly) 
• INE, Spain HICP (Monthly) 
• INE, Spain GDP (Monthly) 
• Statistics Norway, Core Retail Sales (Monthly) 
• KOF, Switzerland Leading Indicators (Monthly) 
• National Bureau of Statistics China, PMI (Monthly) 
• Reserve Bank of India, Monetary and Credit Information Review (Monthly) 
• South African Revenue Service, Trade Balance (Monthly) 
• FGV, Brazil IGP-M Inflation Index (Monthly) 
• Ministry of Finance, Brazil Budget Balance (Monthly) 
• INEGI, Mexico GDP (Monthly) 
• Statistics Canada, GDP (Monthly) 
• Department of Finance, Canada Budget Balance (Monthly) 

Saturday, January 31, 2026 
• The U.S. government is set to shutdown if Congress fails to pass a continuing resolution this week. 

 

https://www.nass.usda.gov/Publications/Calendar/calendar-landing.php?year=26&month=01&day=30&report_id=12001&source=d
https://apps.fas.usda.gov/export-sales/esrd1.html
https://usda.library.cornell.edu/concern/publications/5t34sj58c
https://ec.europa.eu/eurostat
https://www.bankofengland.co.uk/
https://www.insee.fr/
https://www.insee.fr/en/accueil
https://www.insee.fr/en/accueil
https://www.destatis.de/EN/Themes/Economy/Prices/Consumer-Price-Index/_node.html
https://www.destatis.de/EN/Homepage.html
https://www.destatis.de/DE/Startseite.html?https=1
https://www.destatis.de/DE/Startseite.html?https=1&__site=
https://www.istat.it/
https://www.istat.it/
https://www.ine.es/en/index.htm
https://www.ine.es/
https://www.ine.es/en/index.htm
https://www.ssb.no/
https://kof.ethz.ch/en/forecasts-and-indicators/indicators.html
https://www.stats.gov.cn/
https://www.rbi.org.in/scripts/MonthlyPublications.aspx?head=Monetary%20and%20Credit%20Information%20Review
https://www.sars.gov.za/media/media-releases/
https://portal.fgv.br/
https://www.gov.br/fazenda/pt-br/centrais-de-conteudos/publicacoes
https://www.inegi.org.mx/
https://www.statcan.gc.ca/en/start
https://www.canada.ca/en/department-finance/services/publications/fiscal-monitor.html
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